

## Data for **FarmSecure** -

<b><i>Scheme / Policy</i></b>	<b><i>What It Offers (Benefit)</i></b>	<b><i>Who Is Eligible</i></b>	<b><i>Exceptions / Notes / Caveats</i></b>
Coconut Board “Replant & Rejuvenation / New Coconut Plantation in Chamarajanagar	Subsidy of ₹28,000/ha for new coconut plantations; also support for rejuvenating old gardens. Includes free fertilisers, pesticides, insecticides. Crop insurance up to ₹2 lakh/ha for existing gardens. Accident insurance (“Kera Suraksha”) ~ ₹7 lakh cover for climbers / harvesters. ( <a href="#">The Times of India</a> )	Coconut farmers in Chamarajanagar (also Mysuru region) wanting to start new plantation or rejuvenate old one. Farmers must apply before deadline (specified – e.g. Sept 30) per cluster. ( <a href="#">The Times of India</a> )	Only for those in the specified districts & clusters. Likely need to follow specific procedures (certified nurseries etc.). The insurance / accident cover probably involves small premium by farmer. May not apply if you already have similar subsidy or coverage. ( <a href="#">The Times of India</a> )
Solar Pump Subsidy (Horticulture Dept, Mysuru & Chamarajanagar)	50% subsidy on solar-powered irrigation pumps (e.g. for 3 HP ~ ₹1 lakh, for 5 HP ~ ₹3 lakh) to reduce power / fuel cost. ( <a href="#">The Times of India</a> )	Small / marginal farmers in Mysuru, Chamarajanagar for horticulture crops. Must not have received similar subsidy from KREDL or PM-KUSUM. Must use certified company	Exception: if you have already availed benefit under KREDL or PM-KUSUM, you may not be eligible. Also only for a limited number of farmers in first phase. Installation etc must meet norms. ( <a href="#">The Times of India</a> )

pumps. ([The Times of India](#))

**Pradhan Mantri  
Fasal Bima  
Yojana (PMFBY) /  
Crop Insurance**

Insurance cover for crop losses (drought, flood, unseasonal rains etc.). Government disburses relief when damage occurs. Karnataka to give ₹800 crore benefits by March end to ~5 lakh farmers. ([The Hindu](#))

All farmers growing notified crops in notified areas. Both loanee farmers (those with agriculture operations loans) and non-loanee farmers can register. Registration via banks, local agriculture offices. ([kpsckarnataka.in](#))

Exceptions: Some deadlines for registration per crop; crops not notified → farmers cannot get benefit. Also for loanee farmers, sometimes compulsory; non-loanee, optional. If a farmer has opted out or fails to register before last date, cannot claim. Also some crops or regions may be excluded. ([kpsckarnataka.in](#))

**PM Kisan**

Direct income support: small and marginal landholder farm families (up to 2 hectares) get ₹18,000 per annum, in three instalments. ([Karnataka.com](#))

Farmers in Karnataka with up to 2 hectares cultivable land. Members of families defined (wife + two children minors etc.). Valid Aadhaar, land records etc. ([Karnataka.com](#))

Not eligible: institutional landholders; some categories of government employees; large landholders etc. Must satisfy land & family definitions. Farmers must register properly. If land records aren't correct, perhaps disqualified.

([karnatakacareers.org](http://karnatakacareers.org))

**Krusha Bhagya  
Scheme**

Supports irrigation, water conservation, farm mechanisation etc. Distributes subsidies (for example on machinery / drip & sprinkler irrigation) under state schemes.

([bangalore.rural.nic.in](http://bangalore.rural.nic.in))

Karnataka farmers, especially small/marginal, who own cultivable land. Specifics depend on type of equipment / location.

([vidyamana.com](http://vidyamana.com))

Exception: If you already got similar equipment under another scheme; may have restrictions on size of land, power of pump etc.; budget or quota limit may apply. Also sometimes priority given to certain categories (SC/ST etc).

([vidyamana.com](http://vidyamana.com))

**Krusha Aranya  
Protsaha Yojane**

Encourages tree plantation (forest / agro-forestry). Financial assistance per surviving seedling over 3 years: e.g. ₹35 per seedling first year, rising in subsequent years. ([Govt Schemes India](http://GovtSchemesIndia))

Farmers who own land in Karnataka, willing to plant specific seedlings (like Hebbavu, Teak, Sandalwood, etc.). They need to apply via Forest / Range Officers. ([Govt Schemes India](http://GovtSchemesIndia))

Exception: Probably trees that are approved species; maybe land type or size constraints; survival of seedlings matters (if seedlings die, no benefit); must maintain them over years. Also perhaps not open to tenant land in some cases. ([Govt Schemes India](http://GovtSchemesIndia))

Price Deficiency Payment Scheme (PDPS) for Mango Farmers	Compensation / payment when mango prices fall below a certain “Market Intervention Price” (MIP). Helps reduce loss to farmers due to price crash. Karnataka has budget of ~₹101 crores for PDPS, specific to mango. ( <a href="#">PM Vishwakarma Yojana</a> )	Mango farmers in Karnataka, selling via government-approved APMC Mandis; produce must meet quality norms etc. Permanent residents of Karnataka. ( <a href="#">PM Vishwakarma Yojana</a> )	Exception: If sale done outside APMC Mandis or through unapproved channels → may not be eligible. There is cap / limit (compensation limit is part of scheme). Also only mango - so other fruits/plants not covered under this PDPS. ( <a href="#">PM Vishwakarma Yojana</a> )
--	---	---	--

### Some other important points:

i) Certain categories (SC/ST, small/marginal farmers) often get priority or higher subsidy; the general category may have lower subsidy or sometimes not be eligible for some enhanced benefits.

ii) Land ownership & proper documentation (Aadhaar, land records, bank accounts) are often required. If a farmer is a tenant or leasing, the scheme sometimes excludes or has more complex eligibility.

### Bibliography (For FarmSecure Project)

1. Ministry of Agriculture & Farmers Welfare. (n.d.). *Kisan Credit Card (KCC) Scheme*. Retrieved from

<https://www.myscheme.gov.in/schemes/kcc>

2. Ministry of New & Renewable Energy (MNRE). (n.d.). *Pradhan Mantri Kisan Urja Suraksha evam Utthaan Mahabhiyan (PM-KUSUM)*. Retrieved from <https://mnre.gov.in>
3. India.gov.in. (n.d.). *Agriculture Department, Government of Karnataka*. Retrieved from <https://www.india.gov.in/website-agriculture-secretariat-karnataka>
4. Times of India. (2024, July 18). *Karnataka announces Raitha Siri cash benefit for millet farmers*. Retrieved from <https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com>
5. The Hindu. (2024, March 3). *Raitha Siri scheme boosts millet production across Karnataka*. Retrieved from <https://www.thehindu.com>
6. New Indian Express. (2025, June 3). *Karnataka to launch PM-KUSUM-C solar scheme on June 11*. Retrieved from <https://www.newindianexpress.com>
7. Energetica India. (2025, July 7). *Karnataka commissions 200 MW solar project under PM-KUSUM-C*. Retrieved from <https://energetica-india.net>
8. NABARD. (2023). *Agricultural Infrastructure Fund (AIF) Guidelines*. Retrieved from <https://www.nabard.org>
9. Govt. of India – PMFBY Portal. (n.d.). *Pradhan Mantri Fasal Bima Yojana (PMFBY)*. Retrieved from <https://pmfby.gov.in>

10. **Krishi Bhagya Karnataka. (n.d.). *Water Conservation and Farm Pond Subsidy Scheme*. Retrieved from <https://raitamitra.karnataka.gov.in>**
11. **e-NAM Portal. (n.d.). *National Agriculture Market (e-NAM) Overview*. Retrieved from <https://enam.gov.in>**
12. **Soil Health Card Portal. (n.d.). *Soil Testing and Fertilizer Recommendations for Farmers*. Retrieved from <https://soilhealth.dac.gov.in>**
13. **Press Information Bureau (PIB). (2024, February 14). *Government expands Namo Drone Didi scheme for women SHGs*. Retrieved from <https://pib.gov.in>**
14. **Economic Times. (2025, April 10). *Karnataka launches Farmer Producer Organization (FPO) support drive*. Retrieved from <https://economictimes.indiatimes.com>**
15. **Karnataka State Agriculture Department. (2025). *Official list of state farmer welfare schemes*. Retrieved from <https://raitamitra.karnataka.gov.in>**

<b><i>Scheme Name</i></b>	<b><i>Benefit</i></b>	<b><i>Eligibility</i></b>	<b><i>Exceptions / Conditions</i></b>	<b><i>Documents / Requirements</i></b>
<b><u>Kisan Credit Card (KCC)</u></b>	Short-term credit, interest subvention, prompt repayment incentive	Owner cultivators, tenants, SHGs, joint borrowers	Limit on credit, prior benefits, default history, not for non-farm use	Land record, identity, crop plan, bank account
<b><u>Agricultural Infrastructure Fund (AIF)</u></b>	Debt financing, interest subsidy, credit guarantee	FPOs, farmer groups, infrastructur e projects	Cap on project size, equity requirement, location criteria	Project plan, financials, registrations, land / asset records

**PM KUSUM**

Subsidy for  
solar pump &  
grid solar  
panels

Farmers  
with  
irrigated  
land,  
meeting  
technical  
criteria

Already  
received solar  
subsidy, grid  
constraints,  
location  
ineligible

Land record,  
electricity  
connection,  
technical  
specification,  
Aadhaar

**Soil Health Card  
(SHC)**

Free /  
subsidized soil  
testing +  
fertilizer advice

All farmers /  
cultivators

Station  
capacity  
constraints,  
remote areas

Soil sample,  
farmer identity,  
block / village  
details

**Soil Health Card  
(SHC)**

Free /  
subsidized soil  
testing +  
fertilizer advice

All farmers /  
cultivators

Station  
capacity  
constraints,  
remote areas

Soil sample,  
farmer identity,  
block / village  
details



